The Christian Light

Merge for Mission: Feedback—Phase 1 & 2

"Go into all the world and preach the gospel to all creation. Whoever believes and is baptized will be saved..." (Mark 16:15-16)

What a blessed mission we have. Jesus gives us peace through forgiveness today and for eternity! And we get to tell others!

Nearly 100 people met at the Ponderosa in Morrison on March 9 to consider how we as Christians in this area can best carryout that mission. Pastor Joel Gaertner from WELS Congregational Services presented *Merge for Mission: Phase 1—Exploration* walking us through history, the current situations, and possibilities for the future.

In the presentation we learned many statistics about history and today. One example of this is that in 1980, 1 in 3 unchurched Americans were actively looking to join a church. Today it is 1 in 30. All Christian denominations are shrinking and the number of people who claim "no religion" is skyrocketing. What can be done?

Along with a changing religious landscape we have many changes in culture from when churches were first started here. 150 years ago, in our area, many churches were needed in a small area because transportation was much more difficult. Now we travel 20 minutes to buy groceries. It is said that the average Christian is happy to drive around 15 minutes to church. How many separate churches do we have in a 15-mile radius?

In the WELS we currently have a called worker shortage. Since 1990

WELS membership decreased about 90,000. Yet, we actually have nearly the same about of pastors as we did in 1990. There is currently about 1 pastor for everyone 92 weekly worshipers. Here at Zion we worship over 250 weekly worshipers, well over the average number of people an average pastor serves. This is not including serving a school. How can we at Morrison and as Christians in our areas best carry out the mission of nurturing believers and sharing the gospel with others? Could we consider new ways to work together for the good of the kingdom?

The presenter encouraged us to consider always come back to these thoughts when considering new ways to carry out our mission:

Nevers Ask:

- "How is this change going to affect me?"
- "Do I like this proposed change?

Continually ask:

- "Is this change an attempt to better carry out the mission Christ has given us?"
- "Is this proposal well thought out?"
- "If so, how can I help make it happen?"

So we ask, could we do more by working together with Immanuel Shirley? We have many members who are gifted by God. What if we can combine our gifts, talents, and resources and use them together instead of working separately and what sometimes feels like a competition? (continues from page 3)

Volume 22 Number 4 April 2024

INSIDE THIS ISSUE:				
Congregation News	2-5			
School News	7, 9			
Calendar	Insert			
Bible Reading Plan	6			



Our Mission

is to

Glorify

God as we

Gather

around the Gospel to

Grow

in the Gospel and then

Go

to others with the Gospel



Congregational News



Leadership Team Notes

The Leadership Team (LT) did not yet have the March LT Meeting at the time of writing this newsletter.

However, the LT met on Feb. 25 to begin long range planning. After listing opportunities and challenges that face us for different parts of our ministries we began to prioritize our goals and obejectives. We will continue to narrow these down into 1,3, and 5 year goals with quarterly rocks or objectives to help us meet those goals.

The LT Budget team met on Mar. 12 to work on a proposed budget to present the LT in March and the Voters in April. The current proposed 2024-2025 budget will have a projected deficit as we are still planning for a 2nd pastor and new teacher, decreased enrollment, increases in insurance, and other factors.

	Average Attendance			
	Febr	uary	Yearly	
Bible	2024	44	2024	40
Study	2023	53	2023	48
Worship	2024	281	2024	253
	2023	257	2023	247

In the LT Meeting in March several membership changes will be approved, including the transfers in of the Swanningson family (Corey and Casey and children Jameson and Emerson) and Jamie Nass.

The LT encourages members to give feedback to the Merge for Mission presentation by filling out the online form or a paper form and by attend the

Open Forum on April 14. There you can share feedback and ask questions.

The Annual Voters Meeting is April 28 after the 10:30 am service.

2024 Confirmation Class

The following 8th graders were confirmed on Sunday, March 24 and invited to take the Lord's Supper as adult members of Morrison Zion. We pray for their continued growth in God's word and on going discipleship.

Liberty Marie Baril
Mason Carter Fischer
Kiley Marie Hassemer
Bailey Rose Kiley
Isaiah Elijah Miller
Hope Nicole Muchka
Caleb Adam Otto
Lily Ann Salm
Clayton Timothy Schmidt
Trevor Eugene Schuettpelz
Mitchel Joseph Van De Walle
Jonah Jeremy Wittig

Baptisms

On Sunday, Elsie Helen Laabs, daughter of Jenna and Jordan Laabs was baptized Sunday, March 10.

Harper Sage Massart, daughter of Jordan and Megan Massart was baptized in a private ceremony Sunday, March 17.

We thank God for adopting these children into the family of God through baptism, giving them faith and forgiveness. Continued prayers for their growth in faith.

Lois Zeamer Funeral

Lois Zeamer was called to eternal glory with her Lord and Savior on Fri. Feb. 23. A Christian Funeral will be held at Morrison Zion Saturday, March 2 .We pray for peace and comfort for all who mourn her loss and celebrate her life eternal through faith in Jesus.

Mr. Tesch Returns Call

On Sunday, February 25, Morrison Zion called Tyler Tesch (Neenah Lutheran School) to serve as 7th and 8th grade teacher and Athletic Director. On, March 17 Mr/ Tesch returned the divine call.

Call Meeting

We will have a call meeting to call a teacher and a pastor after the 10:30 am service Sunday, April 7.

Pastor Seafert Returns Call

On Sunday, March 3 Pastor Larry Seafert (St. Bartholomew Church—Kawkawlin, MI) returned the call to serve as pastor at Morrison Zion.

Grow and Keep On Growing in the Grace and Knowledge of Jesus

Foundations of Faith Class Dig into the Bible, either to review your faith in Jesus or to become a member at Zion. Join us Mondays at 6:30pm. We will begin another session of this 12 lesson Bible Class reviewing the Christian faith and the blessings of knowing our Savior Jesus.

Partnering in the Gospel seminar with lunch will be Apr. 27, 10:00 am – 1:30 pm. This seminar is for new members, new transfers, and any other members who would like a refresher on what it means to be a Zion member and disciple of Jesus. RSVPs are not necessary but will help us have enough food and materials. Join us in the school conference room.

Sunday Morning Bible Study In April we will continue the study of "New Testament Gospel Words." Join us Sunday mornings at 9:15 am as we study and dig into some of the most important words and concepts of Christianity that can help you share your faith and what it means to be a Christian with others.

Sunday Night Book Discussion meets Sundays at 7 p.m. in the church basement. We will continue reading "The Screwtape Letters" by C.S. Lewis which discuss temptations and how God helps us resist them. The book is available for \$13 (but contains another book we will read in the future).

Wednesday Confirmation Class for public school students 5th-8th grade meets Wednesdays from 5:00 pm to 6:15 pm. All students are encouraged to keep attending till the end of the school year.

Men's Study will not meet in April. Please join us for the Foundations of Faith class Mondays at 6:30 pm.

Women's Study We are starting Women's Bible Study again!! We will meet on Saturday, April 20th at 9:30am. We will meet at Ruth Zeamer's home. We will have a Bible study and Christian Women fellowship. Hope you can join us! Any questions contact Jen Enderle at 920-372-3818.

Youth Group meets Sunday nights at 6 pm-8 pm. Study is followed by open gym. Snacks and refreshments are provided.

Whole Bible Reading Plan Join us in reading the whole Bible in 2 years. Find the schedule on page 6.

Sunday School classes for 3 year olds-5k, 1st-3rd grade and 4th-6th grade take place each Sunday from 9:15-10:15 at school. No sign up is needed and we love having new friends join in! This spring we *Follow Christ to the Cross.* Join us each week as we grow closer to Christ and learn of his unconditional love for each of us. Sunday School this year focuses on the New Testament while MZLS focuses on the Old Testament. We hope you can join us!

(continued from page 1)

Could we carryout new ministries together, like and Early Childhood Center? Many churches around the US are finding blessings from exploring the benefits of a merger.

You might have many questions? How long could this take? What are the obstacles? What would a merger look like? There is not just one way to merge. The presentation and documents can help with some of those questions. We are currently in *Phase 1: Exploration*. We are seeking feedback of "yes or "no" if we should proceed to *Phase 2: Envisioning*. Phase 2 would help us consider what type a merger would fit our situation. It would do this by forming committees made up of members from both churches to explore and discuss the opportunities, challenges, and steps of a merger. We encourage you to watch the presentation, read through the information and give us feedback on if we should proceed to Phase 2. Please scan the QR code to find all the resources or go to: https://mzluth.org/2024/03/09/homework-merge-for-mission-phase-1/

Worship In April Notes on Worship

St. Paul writes, "Christ has indeed been raised from the dead" (1 Corinthians 15:20). Big word: Indeed! Paul is stressing that we must not think of Jesus' resurrection like a happy ending to another epic fable. The resurrection is not legend. It really happened. Easter is not just a holiday. Easter is history. On time's infinite line, Jesus' resurrection is the punctiliar moment that defines reality for us all. If Christ remained dead, he is a fraud and failure. But Christ has indeed been raised. So, the reality: Jesus is exactly what he claimed to be—the Son of God, our Lord and Savior. If Christ remained dead, then the grave is the final, ugly, rotten end of us all. But Christ has indeed been raised. So, the reality is Jesus' resurrection proves that "all will be made alive" (1 Corinthians 15:22). The reality of the resurrection does not just change our future, but the way we look at life now. During April we will have a sermon series on 1 John looking at the Resurrection Reality.

Resurrection Reality

Apr. 7	2 nd Sunday of Easter Sermon: 1 John 1:1-4	The Living Lord Gives Proof and Peace Hymns: CW ²¹ 868, 157, 756	e white
Apr. 14	3 rd Sunday of Easter Sermon: 1 John 1:5-2:2	We Have a Meaningful Message to Shar Hymns: 160, 771, 376, 562	re white communion
Apr. 21	4 th Sunday of Easter Sermon: 1 John 4:1-6	The Risen Savior Provides Good Sheph Hymns: 374, 375, 541 Preacher:	nerding white Dave Ruddat
Apr. 28	5 th Sunday of Easter Sermon: 1 John 3:18-24	The Living Lord Produces Active Faith Hymns: 163, 469, 452, 462	white communion

Sunday morning worship at 8:00 a.m. is livestreamed on YouTube and Facebook and on demand. at www.youtube.com/c/morrisonzionlutheran. The online register has been simplified.

Consider using the hymns, readings and the sermon text as a personal or family devotion sometime before worship!

Altar Committee members serving in April: Sharon Faulds

Childcare During 8 AM Worship

Anyone who would be interested in utilizing or volunteering for a childcare service for 1-4 year olds during the 8am Sunday church service in the church basement, please reach out to Corey Swanningson to plan/coordinate this new service. Corey and his wife Cassie are new members and have interest in organizing this program if there are enough volunteers and families who would make use of it. You can contact Corey at (920-241-2762) or cswanningson@gmail.com.

Open Forum and Voters Meeting

The Annual Voters Meeting will be held Sunday, April 28 after the 10:30 am service. An Open Forum will be held two weeks before, after the 10:30 am service on Sunday, April 14. We would like to discuss the Merge for Mission feedback on April 14 and possibly vote to move to Phase 2 on April 28. The 2024-2025 budget and Leadership team will be presented and voted on.

Dare to Lead

Dare to Lead is a conference to encourage and equip men and women to help with many aspects of ministry. Join Pastor Enderle in attending April 11-13 in Green Bay. Go to stmarksminis-

Meditation Booklets

The new meditation booklets are available in the racks at the entrance way of the church or by back door going to the parking lot from the basement. The cost of the mediation booklets are approximately \$5.00. Donations are greatly appreciated to help cover the cost.

Hospitals

Please let us know or tell the hospital to contact us if you are in the hospital. The hospital does not contact us unless you give them permission because of the privacy act.

Grenada Update from Rachel Ihlenfeldt

Dear Members of Morrison Zion,

How do you celebrate the 4th of July? Vivid images of a weekend spent camping, grilling hotdogs and hamburgers, watching fireworks, and attending parades probably just sprung to mind. Not surprisingly, celebrating at school was not a part of your list. Independence Day typically marked the middle of summer for me. The past school year had faded from memory, and the next school year was too far away to start thinking about, although it always came remarkably fast after that...

Grenada's Independence Day is on February 7th, so celebrations are an integral part of school culture. This year is Grenada's 50th anniversary, their Golden Jubilee, and we had a blast celebrating at Grace Lutheran school! The students decked themselves out in their red, green, and gold for National Colours Day, enjoyed a traditional Grenadian breakfast of saltfish souse, bakes, and cocoa tea, and performed songs, dances, and poetry that reflected their national pride and heritage. All of the school children nationwide learned this year's theme song "Up From Here" which highlighted the important pieces of their culture and past while sharing their vision for the future.

Grenada's past is rich in culture, and their celebrations reflected many aspects of it. The weeks before and after have included displays of folktales and storytelling, traditional dancing, drumming, and music, carnival characters who portray costumes and remembrances of Africa and slavery, and military parades recalling their colonial past. They looked back on their blessings, thanking God for preserving them as a nation for the past 50 years and asking God to be with them for the next 50.

Throughout the celebrations, I have been reflecting in a similar way: simultaneously looking back at the past and forward to the future. I don't have 50 years of history to recall, but my past year and a half here surely has been eventful. I have enjoyed numerous opportunities to share God's Word and lead within the congregation; I have found myself in situations that have forced me to grow as a professional and as a called worker, and I have been blessed with the support from here as well as continued support from back home. I am so grateful for both the congregation members at my church in Morrison as well as the children in its school. I was overjoyed and humbled by your generosity you shared in the collection for the children with special needs' gift drive last December and the mission offerings the students collected in their 2nd quarter. Your gifts have touched the hearts of many children in need here and will continue to help share the love of Jesus through our mission at Grace. Thank you for your generosity and prayers of support!

As my time in Grenada comes to a close, I look forward to serving in a new ministry and a new setting. I am returning my name to the Assignment Committee so that I may receive an assignment on Call Day. I will be moving back to the States in May, Lord willing, to wherever I have been called. I look forward to the next few months as I wrap up my time in Grenada. I pray that God uses me effectively to fulfill the church and school's missions to the best of my ability before I am sent to a new congregation. Thank you for supporting me in my ministry here through financial means, prayers, and words of encouragement. God's blessings to you!

In Christ, Rachel Ihlenfeldt

English as a Second Language

Classes that teach English and a Bible Study will meet Thursday, April 4 and 18 at 5:30 p.m. in the church basement. New students and volunteers are welcome!

Fun Day

Fun Day is held every Thursday morning from 8:30am-10:30am in the church classroom. This is a free program for children who are 3-4 years old. New friends are always welcome to join! Contact Danielle Ripp with questions: dani.pues27@gmail.com

Youth Group

- ◆ **April 14—Bowling** Join us from noon-3 pm for bowling, food, and fun!
- ◆ May 11—Baking Muffins for Moms. Come to Morrison Zion to help bake muffins for Mother's Day from 9am −11am.

Pancake Porkie Breakfast—April 28

We will Youth group will be serving a Pancake Porkie Breakfast to raise money for those attending the International Youth Rally this summer. The breakfast will be on Sunday, April 28th. All youth should plan to help with this event.

PAGE 6 THE CHRISTIAN LIGHT

Bible Reading Plan for April

Dible Reading	I latt for April			
Monday, Apr 1	Monday, Apr 8	Monday, Apr 15	Monday, Apr 22	Monday, Apr 29
Leviticus 5	Leviticus 13	Leviticus 20	Leviticus 27	Numbers 7
Psalm 3 & 4	Psalm 15 & 16	Psalm 25	Psalm 34	Psalm 42 & 43
Tuesday, Apr 2	Tuesday, Apr 9	Tuesday, Apr 16	Tuesday, Apr 23	Tuesday, Apr 30
Leviticus 6	Leviticus 14	Leviticus 21	Numbers 1	Numbers 8
Psalm 5 & 6	Psalm 17	Psalm 26 & 27	Psalm 35	Psalm 44
Wed., Apr 3	Wed., Apr 10	Wed., Apr 17	Wed., Apr 24	
Leviticus 7	Leviticus 15	Leviticus 22	Numbers 2	
Psalm 7 & 8	Psalm 18	Psalm 28 & 29	Psalm 36	
Thursday, Apr 4	Thursday, Apr 11	Thursday, Apr 18	Thursday, Apr 25	
Leviticus 8	Leviticus 16	Leviticus 23	Numbers 3	
Psalm 9	Psalm 19	Psalm 30	Psalm 37	Scan to join
Friday, Apr 5	Friday, Apr 12	Friday, Apr 19	Friday, Apr 26	the online
Leviticus 9	Leviticus 17	Leviticus 24	Numbers 4	reading plan
Psalm 10	Psalm 20 & 21	Psalm 31	Psalm 38	and discus- sions.
Saturday, Apr 6	Saturday, Apr 13	Saturday, Apr 20	Saturday, Apr 27	510115.
Leviticus 10	Leviticus 18	Leviticus 25	Numbers 5	
Psalm 11 & 12	Psalm 22	Psalm 32	Psalm 39	网络艾德的
Sunday, Apr 7	Sunday, Apr 14	Sunday, Apr 21	Sunday, Apr 28	70 100
Lev 11 & 12	Leviticus 19	Leviticus 26	Numbers 6	国际选择
Psalm 14	Psalm 23 & 24	Psalm 33	Psalm 40 & 41	
Scrip		Soup for	r Souls	

If you have any questions, please contact Rhonda Heling at 920-676-6277. You can get physical cards or if it is more convent, you can use the Raiseright App to access e-gift cards. The code is LCE5EE7B2774L. Look for Rhonda between services in the church basement. You can drop off orders at the school office anytime. Please contact Rhonda Heling if you have any questions. Rhonda Heling at 920-676-6277.

Thank You

Thank you to everyone who helped make our Easter event, Rise Up with Jesus, a success! We shared the Easter story with many children through stories, crafts, games, and snacks. Thank you to the many volunteers who donated candy, eggs, and helped the day of the event!

Soup for Souls has meals available at school and at church. This is a great ministry opportunity to share the love of Jesus with others. Though he brings grief, he will show compassion, so great is his unfailing love. Laminations 3:32

Food Pantry

We served 52 families during the March 2nd giveaway. Each family received beef, eggs, milk, juice, cheeses, potatoes, avocados, peppers, and nonperishable items. Thank you to all who support the pantry through donations, volunteering, and prayers! We appreciate donations of T-shirts through the Thrivent Action cards. These shirts can also be ordered in Spanish which is spoken by many of the families we serve!

If you or someone you know needs assistance, please call the food pantry phone (920) 246-5435 to schedule an appointment. Volunteers are welcome to join us for our next distribution on April 6th! Set up starts at 7 am and distribution is from 8-10 am.

4K and 5K Mrs. Geidel School News

Our year is slowly coming to an end and these little ones have learned so much this year. They work hard each day to learn new skills and they let their light shine for Jesus. This month in Christ Light we will be learning about Jesus' trip to the cross and his rising from the dead. In reading the 5K class will begin to learn about digraphs (sh, th, ch) and the 4K class will learn letters U, V, and W. In math class the 5K class will learn about shapes and learn how to describe, analyze, compare, and create shapes. The 4K class will begin to learn about different types of patterns such as AAB, ABB, and ABC patterns. In social studies class we will continue our unit on community helpers. We will learn about people in our community, why people work, needs and wants, and how we can help our community. In science we will be learning about snails, worms, and isopods. We will also be taking a trip this month to the NEW Zoo Adventure Park to learn about all the animals God created. I am so extremely proud of these little ones and all their hard work! We pray you have a wonderful April!

Grades 1-2 Mrs. Kuchenbecker

Can you imagine? Imagine the excitement as the first and second graders completed their FARM reading challenge. Imagine the number of prizes won as many of the students completed the challenge not once but twice! Imagine the time studying as they improved their reading skills, practiced long vowels, unusual vowel pairs, blends and place value. Imagine the students playing at the children's museum pretending to be firemen, airline pilots, semi drivers, Asian drum musicians, tree house dwellers and doctors. Imagine the fun they had as they learned about patriotism and American symbols. Imagine the fun they have playing in the spring sunshine. One thing we don't have to imagine is the great love that God has given us, as we've traveled the journey to the cross and Jesus' resurrection! Imagine the joy we'll have when we're in heaven with our Savior!

Grades 3-4 Mrs. Hagenow

March was a busy month for the 3rd and 4th grade classroom. We are looking forward to spring break when we can rest, relax, and recharge for the last few weeks of school! The 3rd graders are learning about equivalent fractions in math while the 4th graders are beginning lessons on units of measure. We are wrapping up our unit on weather in science, and we will be starting our study of the human body. You may hear a lot of "noise" coming from our classroom this month- we have been learning how to play our recorders! We have been enjoying how to read music and will slowly work our way up to playing our first song. We hope you have a blessed April.

Grades 5-6 Mr. Geidel

The 5th and 6th graders have been glorifying God in all they do. During the last few weeks they have been busy preparing for their presentation of their play, Silver's Secret. They have adapted to schedule changes and have done a wonderful job preparing for both the play and the MLHS academic fair on April 13th, 2023. The 5th graders are finishing up learning about reading and representing data before moving onto volume concepts. The 6th graders have been understanding and discovering parts and wholes by looking at decimals, fractions, and percents. In reading, we finished up our study of Hatchet and after spring break will begin Where the Red Fern Grows. In science, we have been studying mixtures and solutions. In social studies, we have studied from ancient North Americans until colonial America currently.

Grades 7-8 Mrs. Muchka

Happy Easter from 7th and 8th grade! In Christ Light we are now focusing our study on God's Word shared through the prophet Ezekial. We find guidance and comfort in the promises of scripture. The seventh and eighth graders are learning to evaluate data and name congruent angles and similar figures in Math. In American History our focus is currently on the causes and effects of WWII. Our students have been writing descriptive essays in English class. The class is also eagerly awaiting our trip to Washington DC! We will leave at the end of April. Thank you to everyone who supported our fundraising efforts! Please keep the seventh and eighth grade classroom in your prayers as we finish out the school year!

Morrison Zion Lutheran Church

Church: 7395 County Road W

Greenleaf, WI 54126 Pastor James Enderle www.mzluth.org

School: 7373 County Road W

Greenleaf, WI 54126 Principal Jacob Geidel

Phone 864-2348 (Church)

864-2349 (School

Pastor Enderle 920-949-1038

Email james.enderle@mzls.org



Address Service Requested

Non-Profit Organization
U.S. Postage
PAID
Permit No. 6

THE CHRISTIAN LIGHT
APRIL 2024



Our Mission

is to

Glorify

God

as we

Gather

around the Gospel

to

Grow

in the Gospel and then

Go

to others with the Gospel

Merge for Mission: Feedback—Phase 1 & 2

Members of Morrison Zion and Immanuel Shirley are asked to watch the presentation from March 9 and read through the handout "Phase 1 – Exploration Discussion Guide" for further study. You are then encouraged to give feedback so we know if as a congregation we should vote to proceed to phase 2 (of 4 phases). Go to https://mzluth.org/2024/03/09/homework-merge-for-mission-phase-1/ to watch the presentation, find the handout and give feedback or good the OR Code Places read the outile on page 1 for



feedback or scan the QR Code. Please read the article on page 1 for more about the Merge for Mission presentation and phases.

School Band playing at the Timber Rattler Game

Our grade school band is going to play the National Anthem at a Timber Rattler baseball game! The game is on Saturday, May 4th. Look inside for more details.

Athletic Fundraiser

Morrison Zion Athletics will be host a flower/vegetable fundraiser in partnership with Braun Acres from April 14 - May 5 to raise funds to support the ongoing costs of our athletic programs. More details can be found on page 9.

Women's Study

We are starting Women's Bible Study again!! We will meet on Saturday, April 20th. Look to page 3 for more details.

Geidel Adoption Approval

The Geidel's Adoption Application has been approved! We are planning a baby shower in honor of Mrs. Geidel on May 5! Watch for more details!

Coaches Needed

Coaches are needed for basketball, volleyball, and soccer next year. No experience is needed! Please contact Mrs. Muchka if you are interested or have any questions.

School Choice

School Choice application window opened February 1. The window for this closes on April 1. Contact Mr. Geidel for more information on school choice. <u>jacob.geidel@mzls.org</u> or <u>school@mzls.org</u>

School Registration for 2024-2025

If you are looking to enroll, or you know someone who is looking to enroll please let Mr. Geidel know. jacob.geidel@mzls.org or school@mzls.org or <a href="mailto:school@mzls

Leadership set the 2024-2025 Tuition at:

\$1,275.00 for grades 5K-8th (2.1% increase)

\$ 850.00 for 4K (2.5% increase)

Both increases are lower than suggested inflation increases. If you have any questions, please speak to Mr. Geidel.

MLHS Music Festival

On Friday April 12th our school will be participating in the music festival at MLHS. Students from throughout the federation will participate. From our school, soloists on piano, instrument and voice will participate as well as our school band and junior choir. This year we have ____ events registered. Each will perform for a judge. Spectators are welcome to attend. Concessions are available on site. The festival begins at 4:00. Exact times for our students are unavailable at this time.

School Band playing at the Timber Rattler Game

Mark your calendars! Our grade school band is going to play the National Anthem at a Timber Rattler baseball game! The game is on Saturday, May 4th. The game is scheduled for 1:10pm in the afternoon. Tickets are available at a group rate price of \$14 per ticket. As an extra bonus for any tickets that we sell, \$3 will be donated back to our congregation. Below is the link for everyone to buy their tickets individually. The link will shut off on Sunday April 28th at 11:30pm. The tickets are \$14 per person (plus an online fee). The tickets will be emailed to you once you pur-



chase them, and you can print them out or pull up on a smartphone. A link to order tickets is available on our school Facebook page. Contact the school office if you need help ordering tickets. You can use this link to order yourself https://fevo-enterprise.com/Morrisonzion24 or scan the QR code. Watch for more information regarding a tailgating opportunity being organized by our promotions committee.

Athletic Fundraiser

Morrison Zion Athletics will be having a flower/vegetable fundraiser in partnership with Braun Acres to raise funds to support the ongoing costs of our athletic programs. Orders will need to be placed online and will be accepted from April 14 - May 5. Curbside pick-up will be in the church parking lot on Sunday, May 19, from 10:30am to 12:00pm. Thanks in advance for your support! If you have any questions, please contact Abbey Laabs at abbeymlaabs@gmail.com.

VBS 2024

Camp Firelight will be July 9-11 from 9-11am! ! We are looking for volunteers to help for the week! Please contact Mrs. Geidel if you are willing to volunteer!